
From: Sild Marit <Marit.Sild@enersense.com>
Sent: 29 May 2023 09:32:56
To: Vändra
Cc:
Subject: Ehitusprojekt kooskõlastamiseks.

Tere,
 
Saadan Kihnu Vallas, Linakülas, Juagumäe kinnistu elektriliitumise ehitusprojek� kooskõlastamiseks.
 
Maakaabel kulgeb Audru metskond 35 (30301:001:0238), mida haldab RMK Vändra metskond.
 
 
 
Lugupidamisega,
Marit Sild
Projekteerija

 
Mobiil: +372 5885 7211
E-mail: marit.sild@enersense.com
Aadress: Energia 4, Pärnu linn
Külastage meid: www.enersense.ee 
 
This e-mail and any attachments hereto are confidential and intended only for a specific individual and purpose. It may contain information
which is privileged or otherwise protected against unauthorized disclosure or communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify (telephone or e-mail) the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system without producing,
distributing or retaining copies thereof or disclosing its contents to any other person. Thank you.
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